Alexander Tengolics

From: Cirenio Rodriguez

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 8:27 AM

To: Alexander Tengolics; Jesse Ortiz

Subject: Concilio Maps

Attachments: Yolo_ALL-DISTRICTS-CONCILIO.pdf; Yolo_INDIVIDUAL-DISTRICTS.pdf

Concilio of Yolo County is submitting the attached County Supervisors
maps.

Cirenio A. Rodriguez

[THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE YOLO COUNTY. PLEASE USE CAUTION AND VALIDATE THE AUTHENTICITY OF
THE EMAIL PRIOR TO CLICKING ANY LINKS OR PROVIDING ANY INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE UNSURE, PLEASE CONTACT
THE HELPDESK (x5000) FOR ASSISTANCE]
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Field Value
District 1
Population 43273
Deviation -8
% Deviation -0.02%
White 20796

% White 48.06%
Black 2206

% Black 5.1%
AmlIndian 637
% AmIndian 1.47%
Asian 6398

% Asian 14.79%
Hawaiian 462

% Hawaiian 1.07%
Other 5563

% Other 12.86%
Hispanic Origin 12601
% Hispanic Origin 29.12%
NH_Wht 18336

% NH_Wht 42.37%
NH_BIk 2073

% NH_BIk 4.79%
NH_Ind 233

% NH_Ind 0.54%
NH_Asn 6218

% NH_Asn 14.37%
NH_Hwn 424

% NH_Hwn 0.98%
NH_Oth 312

% NH_Oth 0.72%
18+_Pop 32479

% 18+_Pop 75.06%
18+_Wht 16580
% 18+_Wht 51.05%
18+_Blk 1690

% 18+_BIk 5.2%
18+_Ind 488

% 18+_Ind 1.5%
18+_Asn 4821

% 18+_Asn 14.84%
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District: 2

©2021 CALIPER

Field Value

District 2

Population 43486

Deviation 205

% Deviation 0.47%

White 23588

% White 54.24%

Black 1033

% Black 2.38%

AmIndian 548

% AmlIndian 1.26%

Asian 7795

% Asian 17.93%

Hawaiian 206

% Hawaiian 0.47%

Other 4985

% Other 11.46%

Hispanic Origin 10280

i % Hispanic Origin 23.64%
T\ NH_Wht 21555
2,5691 9:438) % NH_Wht 49.57%
| | “ NH_BIk 983
8,696 o % NH_BIk 2.26%
180/ NH_Ind 148

% NH_Ind 0.34%

NH_Asn 7711

% NH_Asn 17.73%

NH_Hwn 197

% NH_Hwn 0.45%

NH_Oth 220

% NH_Oth 0.51%

18+_Pop 37711

% 18+_Pop 86.72%

18+_Wht 20857

% 18+_Wht 55.31%

18+_Blk 894
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District: 3

1,401

Field Value

District 3
Population 42995
Deviation -286

% Deviation -0.66%
White 22121

% White 51.45%

Black 959

% Black 2.23%
AmlIndian 874

% AmIndian 2.03%
Asian 3557

% Asian 8.27%

Hawaiian 265

% Hawaiian 0.62%
Other 7949

% Other 18.49%

Hispanic Origin 17250

% Hispanic Origin 40.12%
NH_Wht 18768

% NH_Wht 43.65%
NH_BIk 868

% NH_BIk 2.02%
NH_Ind 225

% NH_Ind 0.52%
NH_Asn 3466

% NH_Asn 8.06%
NH_Hwn 246

% NH_Hwn 0.57%
NH_Oth 241

: % NH_Oth 0.56%
/~B\ 18+_Pop 32986
ﬁr‘, ’i‘BSﬁ % 18+_Pop 76.72%
184+_Wht 17902

% 18+_Wht 54.27%
18+_Blk 735
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District: 4

4,678

Field Value
District 4
Population 43287
Deviation 6
% Deviation 0.01%
White 23449

% White 54.17%
Black 1058

% Black 2.44%
AmlIndian 330
% AmIndian 0.76%
Asian 9517

% Asian 21.99%
Hawaiian 86

% Hawaiian 0.2%
Other 3241

% Other 7.49%
Hispanic Origin 7494
% Hispanic Origin 17.31%
NH_Wht 21920

% NH_Wht 50.64%
NH_BIk 994

% NH_BIk 2.3%
NH_Ind 91

% NH_Ind 0.21%
NH_Asn 9424

% NH_Asn 21.77%
NH_Hwn 78

% NH_Hwn 0.18%
NH_Oth 335

% NH_Oth 0.77%
18+_Pop 35392

% 18+_Pop 81.76%
18+_Wht 19704

% 18+_Wht 55.67%
18+_Blk 825

% 18+_Blk 2.33%
18+_Ind 238

% 18+_Ind 0.67%
18+_Asn 8161

% 18+_Asn 23.06%




District: 5
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Field Value

District 5

Population 43362

Deviation 81

% Deviation 0.19%

White 17350

% White 40.01%

Black 908

. % Black 2.09%
= AmlIndian 977
% AmlIndian 2.25%

Asian 3125

% Asian 7.21%

\ Hawaiian 160
% Hawaiian 0.37%

Other 12149

% Other 28.02%

Hispanic Origin 24075

% Hispanic Origin 55.52%

NH_Wht 13332

J % NH_Wht 30.75%

[__ ‘o NH_BIk 804

r-’\ % NH_BIk 1.85%
NH_Ind 251

i % NH_Ind 0.58%
::'—-l NH_Asn 3053
N ] y % NH_Asn 7.04%

m v NH_Hwn 134

% NH_Hwn 0.31%

NH_Oth 170

% NH_Oth 0.39%

18+_Pop 32688

% 18+_Pop 75.38%

18+_Wht 14002

% 18+_Wht 42.84%

18+_Blk 669






